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The following questions have been asked and appropriate answers are hereby 
noticed. 
 

1. What is the complete address of the Wewahitchka Tower?  222 2nd Street, 
Wewahitchka, FL 32465 

2. Will the county be supplying the Andrew DB 420 Antennas and coaxial 
cable?  No, all supplies, materials and labor are included in the bid. 

3. Please clarify 1.1 Letters of Response:  We are requesting that anyone that 
may know of a different type of equipment that will do the same, or better, 
job to complete the bid, simply so state and give pricing. (I.E., combining 
two or more antennas into one for two separate repeaters, thus saving 
space, wind load etc.) 

4. In point 1.1 Letter of Response, B) 3) Move Antenna, what type of antenna 
is to be moved?  DB 420, side mounted currently. 

5. In reference to question 4 above, where is the antenna today, and where is 
it moving to?  We want to mount the antennas where we can get the best 
signal strength and best reception.  We were looking at the install of the 
standoff at its current location.  However, if there is a better option, we will 
entertain options on that as well. 

6. Is there mandatory pre-bid meeting?  No, it will be the responsibility of the 
bidders to locate, investigate and obtain any other information necessary 
to place a competitive and objective bid. 

7. Are there any tower drawings?  We are looking to see if there are tower 
drawings available and will have those posted as an addendum, if they are 
discovered before the bid deadline. 

 


